MAYOR LINDA GORTON m\ LEX' N GTO N CHRIS FORD

COMMISSIONER
GENERAL SERVICES

TO: Mayor Linda Gorton
Honorable Members, Urban County Council

FROM: W

Chris Ford, Commissioner of General Services

DATE: March 10, 2023

SUBJECT: Deed of Easement Agreement with Kentucky Utilities
Police East Sector Roll Call Station Project

Request:
Request Council authorization for the Mayor to execute a deed of easement agreement with
Kentucky Utilities for construction and operation of the new Police East Sector Roll Call Station.

Purpose:
The easement agreement is needed for Kentucky Utilities to extend electric utility service to the
new Police East Sector Roll Call Station construction site. The new station is located on city-
owned land at the corner of Clearwater Way and Saron Drive. Construction is on-schedule for
final completion by June 30, 2023.

Budgetary Implication:
There is no budgetary impact associated with this agreement.

Are the funds budgeted?
N/A

File Number: 0314-23

Director/Commissioner: Jamshid Baradaran / Chris Ford

200 East Main St., Lexington, KY 40507 / 859.258.3804 Phone / 859.258.3406 Fax / lexingtonky.gov



